



July 10, 2024

**Menifee County Schools
BG# 21-034**

**CHANGE ORDER REQUEST
CO 420-07**

TO: Tim Spencer, Superintendent

FROM: Packs+Walker

**RE: Menifee Athletic Complex
Storage Building COR 420-07**

Mr. Spencer:

Please review and advise regarding the CM's recommendation to the Owner to consider approval of this proposal as outlined below and on accompanying information:

Option 2: Storage Building constructed on a concrete slab. Structure to be pole barn type measuring 20' x 30' with (2) 8x10 garage doors. Exterior walls to be metal panels to match the concession stand.

Lump Sum: \$41,800.00

Total CO Amount: \$41,800.00